
From: Strephon Billinghurst (Hawkesbury 

Sent: Fri 2023/11/03 12:08:35 PM (UTC+11 :00) 

To: 

Cc: Belinda Mott (Hawkesburv) 
Health 

Subject: RE: Indicative Funding Advice - FY24 

Luke 

Any update on the capital ? 

Strephon Billinghurst I CEO SJGHC Hawkesbury 
Hawkesbury District Health Service 
T: I M: I F: I E: 
2 ay St reet, Win sor NSW 2756 I Loe e Bag 10, Win sor NSW 2756 
www.sjog.orq.au/hawkesbury I Twitter I Unkedi n I Facebook 

• ST JOHN OF GOD 
HealthCare 

H<M"•ti-bu,y 0.1ttir.l ~Ith $NvitP 

We acknowledge the Tradit ional Owners of Count ry t hroughout Austral ia and recognise their continuing 
connection to land, waters and community . 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past and present. 

From: Luke Bellman (Minist ry of Health) 
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 11:16 A 
To: Strephon Billinghurst (Hawkesbury) 
Cc: Belinda Mott (Hawkesbury) 

Subject: RE: Ind icat ive Funding Advice - FY24 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside St John of God Health Care. Please 
t ake care with links, attachments and instructions. 

Hi Strephon, 

Nothing has been received since our meeting. I have escalated t o Steven Carr and provided further 
informat ion and context. This has been followed up with an email today. 

I will keep you informed when I receive Minist ry advice. 

Thanks. 

SJO.0001.0006.0047 



Luke Bellman 

Director Finance & Corporate Service I Nepean Blue Mountains LHD 
PO Box 63 PENRITH NSW 2751 
Tel I Mo 

Nepean Blue Mountains 
Local Health District 

From: Strephon Billinghurst (Hawkesbury) 

Sent: Fr iday, 13 October 2023 8:41 AM 
To: Luke Bellman (Ministry of Health) 
Cc: Belinda Mott (Hawkesbury) 

Subject: RE: Ind icat ive Funding Advice - FY24 

Luke 

Any update from Steven Carr re capital ? 

As requested we will provide the list of critical equipment early next week 

Many thanks 

s 

Strephon Billinghurst I CEO SJGHC Hawkesbury 
Hawkesbury District Health Service 
T: I M: I F: I E: 
2 ay St reet, Win sor NSW 2756 I Loe e Bag 10, Win sor NSW 2756 
www.sjog .orq .au/hawkesbury I Twitter I Unkedi n I Facebook 

• ST JOHN Of GOD 
HealthCare 

H-•~,Y [)i,trit;I Ht'alth SNvic, 

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of Count ry t hroughout Austral ia and recognise their continuing 
connection to land, waters and community . 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past and present. 

From: Luke Bellman (Minist ry of Health) 

Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 11:24 A 
To: Strephon Billinghurst (Hawkesbury) 
Cc: Belinda Mott (Hawkesbury) 

Subject: RE: Ind icat ive Funding Advice - FY24 
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SJO.0001 .0006.0047 _0003 

CAUTION: This email oriQinated from outside St John of God Health Care. Please 
take care with links, attachments and instructions. 

Hi Strephon, 

The NSW State Price is $5,323 and has been included in the HDHS ind icative fund ing advice. 

RE Capital. NBMLHD is yet to receive minor works and equipment allocation. Advice pending. 

We can discuss further tomorrow. 

Thanks 

Luke Bellman 

Director Finance & Corporate Service I Nepean Blue Mountains LHD 
PO Box 63 PENRITH NSW 2751 

Tel ~ IMob- 1 

i,1.k Health 
NSW Nepean Blue Mountains 
GIMIN'lan Local Health District 

From: Strephon Billinghurst (Hawkesbury) 
Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 5:36 PM 
To: Luke Bellman (Ministry of Health) 
Cc: Belinda Mott (Hawkesbury 

Subject: Re: Indicative Funding Advice - FY24 

Thanks Luke 
Can you please clarify the price 

Plus any word on capital allocation 

Regards 
Strephon Billinghurst 
CEO HDHS 

On 6 Oct 2023, at 5:10 pm, Luke Bellman (Ministry of Health) 
wrote: 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside St John of God Health Care. 
Please take care with links, attachments and instructions. 

Hi Strephon, 

Per my commitment in the recent performance meeting I was t o provide indicat ive 
funding advice for FY24 by COB Today. 

We have reviewed the available budget for the Dist r ict inclusive of activity target s, 
escalations and capital allocations. I can advise at this stage of the budget development 
cycle, and indicative HDHS budget for FY24 is$87.3M based on the following: 

1. NWAU delivered in FY23, less waitl ist reduction. NWAU has been converted t o 
FY24 currency {NWAU23) 
2. No activity growth funding which is consistent wit h activity provision to 
NBMLHD f rom Ministry 
3. Last years TTR, TACP, ALS + escalation 
4. Purchasing adjustors 
5. Funding to reflect t he difference between the State Efficient Price and the 
St ate Price. The value of this is $1.8M. 

The $87.3M represent s an escalation of 4.5% on the FY23 allocation - calculation as: 
6. FY23 SA = $82.3M 
7. Supplement for ALS 
8. Plus June supplement exclusive wait list reduction 148 NWAU. Tot al additional 
funding equalled $1.15M 

The indicative FY24 allocation is exclusive of out sourced wait list reduction noting 
NBMLHD & HDHS are st ill to resolve how this activit y will be capt ured in t he PAS, etc. 
One thing is certain, NBMLHD will pay invoices associated with t his work. 

Note the composite escalation provided by M inistry to LHD's was 3.4% 

NBMLHD is yet to receive a MW&E funding allocation. Enquiries are ongoing with 
Minist ry. 

Apologies this is lat e notice. See you next week. 

Thanks 

Luke Bellman 

Director Finance & Corporate Service I Nepean Blue Mountains LHD 
PO Box 63 PENRITH NSW 2751 
Tel __ I Mob_ I 
<im~ 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the 
sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

 
IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient. They may contain confidential or 
privileged information  This information may not necessarily be the view of St John of God Health Care Inc (SJGHC)  SJGHC does not 
warrant, represent or guarantee the accuracy or completeness of the information. SJGHC does not accept liability for any loss or 
damage in connection with the information. If you are not the intended recipient then any use, reliance, interference with, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this information by you is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this email in error then please 
notify the sender by return email and delete all copies. SJGHC does not waive any privilege. 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the 
views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

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




